

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Today

<https://www.cityofflint.com/rtab/reports/>

Looks like the Flint reports are on their website. Let me know if you would like me to let Nancy know or if you want to talk to her.

JS

-----Original Message-----

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:50 AM
To: Cousineau, Sara (Treasury) <CousineauS@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>
Cc: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Today

I'm not going to be in today but will be checking email etc.

Feel free to put reporters in my vm.

Thx.

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint EM reports

I was able to find the reports on the Flint website. <https://www.cityofflint.com/rtab/reports/>

Jeremy

From: Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint EM reports

This is all that I can locate. All local unit files were scanned onto disks before Local Government moved to 3rd floor. I have a complete set and so does Penny Ducat. This email includes reports located on the scanned Flint disk.

~Wendy

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury) <LAMPHIERW@michigan.gov>; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint EM reports

FYI. Can we get these?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kaffer, Nancy" <nkaffer@freepress.com>
Date: November 9, 2015 at 3:39:05 PM EST
To: "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>, "sampsonj@michigan.gov" <sampsonj@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint EM reports

Hey guys, I'm looking for the various Flint EMs' quarterly reports, and not seeing them on the Treasury website. If they're online somewhere, I'd appreciate a link; if not, it'd be great if you could email them over.

Thanks!